Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

Sent: March 30, 2020 4:08 PM

To: ‘Tabbara, Marwan - Personal’; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Ismail, Tasha (IC)

Subject: RE: CoVID19 Rapid Response - N95 Mask Disinfector for Hospitals
Adding Tasha from ISED

Hi MP Tabbara,
Hope you’re doing well and keeping safe.
Thank you for raising. Do you know if they have already connected with either Health/ PSPC and/or ISED?

I would encourage them to connect with Health Canada to ensure they meet regulatory standards using the links below.
These channels have been set up by all three departments to rapidly respond to these types of inquiries.

See below for additional information.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS:

Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian manufacturers
to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for manufacturers that make needed
supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment, or who have skilled workers that could
be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

Web page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html

Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING):

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers that are able
to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing, food, security)

Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type and then
referred to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to

requirements determined by PHAC & P/Ts

Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19

Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMECIlient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY AND
REGULATORY DETAILS:
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